
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

November 16, 2020 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE 
 

 1 Merryhill Lane, Tax # 163.16-2-20, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 (A) for 
the construction of a fence forward of the front wall of the home exceeding the height requirement of 
code. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 
 

 16 Ingridshire Drive. Tax # 164.03-3-8, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 (B) (1); 
185-17 E; 185-113 (B) (6) to allow the construction of a shed located forward of the building line and 
encroaching into the side yard setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 50 Van Voorhis Road. Tax # 192.02-1-2, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) (1) 
& (6) and 185-17 (E) to allow the construction of an oversized accessory structure (shed) located in the 
rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood 
District. 

 

 67 Knollwood Drive, Tax # 138.13-1-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 H to allow 
the paving of a stone driveway which will exceed the maximum lot coverage for the property.  Property is 
zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 145 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.17-1-13.111, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 39 to 
allow the construction of four 5,000 Sq. Ft. guest houses along the main entrance drive. The guest 
houses are proposed to be constructed to approximately 35’ in height where code allows 30’. Property is 
zoned SRAA – Suburban Residential District.  
 

 597 Mendon Road, Tax # 178.03-2-10, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) (1) & 
(2) to allow the construction of an oversized and overheight accessory structure (garage) located in the 
rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood 
District. 

 
 

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 19, 2020 



                                                                                                                   ZBA Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   November 16, 2020  

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to 
https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/89186195302?pwd=S0RJWkQvSGFuYXpDbEhIMFFFNEt3QT09 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 891 8619 5302.  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/89186195302?pwd=S0RJWkQvSGFuYXpDbEhIMFFFNEt3QT09


                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MINUTES 
October 19, 2020 

 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, James Pergolizzi, David Rowe, Phil 
Castleberry 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board  
 
ABSENT 
Mike Rose, Barbara Servé 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on Monday, 
October 19 at 7:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and applicants 
participating remotely using Zoom virtual meeting software. 
 
George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
The applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) (7) or (12) 
& (13) and, therefore, is not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications are exempt 
from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement with Monroe County 
dated October 7, 2008. 
 

DISCUSSION - LEAD AGENCY FOR OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB PROJECT  
 
George Dounce moved for the Zoning Board of Appeals to decline the lead agency role for the proposed 
Oak Hill Country Club project.   
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - RETURNING  
 
 345 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.18-3-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (H); 

185 -17 (E) & 185 113 (B) (6) to allow the placement of an air conditioning compressor, grill structure 
and deck encroaching into the side setback. Also, the lot coverage of the lot exceeds the maximum 
allowed by code. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
This public hearing remained open. 
 
Pat and Kim Bailey were present. 
 
George Dounce indicated that the Board has received the updated survey map. 
 
There was no further comment from the Board. 
 
The Board moved to add the comments regarding the land swap with Oak Hill Country Club in the 
resolution. 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

There was no public comment. 
 
George Dounce moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Phil Castleberry seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

DECISION FOR 345 KILBOURN ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 345 Kilbourn Road was moved by David Rowe  
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August 13, 

2020 and the map updated on October 16, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
3. This variance is subject to the approval of the land swap between Oak Hill Country Club and the 

Applicants. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 
 
 18 Greentree, Tax # 163.16-1-12, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 (A) for 

the construction of a fence forward of the front wall of the home exceeding the height requirement of 
code. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 
George Dounce moved to open the public hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Helen Newman, was present. 
 
The home on the lot is set back and does not have much of a backyard.  The owner wishes to keep 
her dogs safe in the front yard and requires a taller fence. 
 
The time frame for installation of an black aluminum fence is by this winter. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Phil Castleberry seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

DECISION FOR 18 GREENTREE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 18 Greentree was moved by George Dounce and 
seconded by David Rowe.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated September 

17, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 

 

 23 Hepburn Lane Tax # 177.03-3-53, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-119 (A) (1) 
to locate the filter and heater of an in-ground swimming pool forward of the rear wall of the home. 
This property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  

 
George Dounce moved to open the public hearing. 

 
The homeowners, Shane and Amanda Murphy, were present. They cited the constraints they have 
at the rear of the home in relation to placing the pool equipment.  George Dounce noted that the 
garage of the most affected neighbor faces the area in question. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the public hearing. 
 
David Rowe seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   
 

DECISION FOR 23 HEPBURN LANE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 23 Hepburn Lane was moved by Jim Pergolizzi and 
seconded by Phil Castleberry. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the application submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

September 10, 2020. 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
 

 28 Mitchell Road, Tax # 164.12-1-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 121 (A) to 
allow construction of an entrance gate (fence) forward of the front wall of the home exceeding the 
height requirement of code. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 
George Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Evan Gefell of Costich Engineering was the representative for the applicants. 
 
The gate will extend across the driveway but be recessed from the road.  The lights will be kept.  
The high point of the gate is 6 foot but will match the height of the existing pillars and hedges. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Phil Castleberry seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   

 
DECISION FOR 28 MITCHELL ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 28 Mitchell Road was moved by Phil Castleberry 
and seconded by George Dounce.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated September 

18, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 

 

 33 Alpine Drive. Tax # 138.18-2-59, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) (6) 
to allow the construction of a shed located in the rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback. 
Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
George Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Jamie Fagan was present. 
 
It was discussed that the proposed shed will be located in an area that has the least impact on the 
neighbor. There is a large pine tree that blocks most of the view. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the public hearing. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 
DECISION FOR 33 ALPINE DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 33 Alpine Drive was moved by David Rowe               
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated September 

2, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
 

 60 Pickwick Drive, Tax # 150.08-1-45, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6) 
to allow the placement of an electrical standby generator encroaching into the side yard setback. 
Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowners, Stuart and Illa Loeb, were present. 
 
There were no comments from the Board. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
There was no further Board discussion. 

 
DECISION FOR 60 PICKWICK DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 60 Pickwick Drive was moved by George Dounce 
and seconded by Jim Pergolizzi.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 



                                                                          

 
Page 6 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated September 

15, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 

 

 132 East Street, Tax # 178.02-1-3.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-11.2 (A) to 
allow construction of a 2nd floor addition forward of the building line. Property is zoned AG – 
Agricultural District. 

 
George Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
The architect, Dan Pope, and homeowner, Andrew and Jantyda Scherdin were present. 
 
Mr. Pope indicated that this current older home is a non-conforming structure in accordance with the 
current setback requirements.   
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the public hearing. 
 
David Rowe seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

DECISION FOR 132 EAST STREET – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 132 East Street was moved by George Dounce 
and seconded by Phil Castleberry.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 

 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the architect, Daniel Pope dated 

September 8, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
3. This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board.  

 

 1009 Roosevelt Road, Tax # 151.07-1-14, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 
(B) (6) for the construction of a deck encroaching into the rear setback of the property. Property is 
zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
George Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Shayna Freeman, and contractor, Steve Panek were present. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 7 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

This home is a former rental property that backs up to Town of Pittsford parkland. 
 
There were no comments from the Board. 
 
George Dounce asked if the most affected neighbor (Town of Pittsford) had any opposition to this.  
Mark Lenzi spoke on behalf of the Town and he indicated that there is none. 
 
There was no further public comment. 
 
George Dounce moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   
 

DECISION FOR 1009 ROOSEVELT ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 1009 Roosevelt Road was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by David Rowe.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated September 

15, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 

 

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 
 
George Dounce moved to approve the minutes of September 21, 2020 with one change. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

OTHER 

David Rowe announced that he would not be in attendance at the November meeting.  

POINT PERSONS FOR NOVEMBER 16, 2020 MEETING 

597 Mendon Road – Jim Pergolizzi 
 
16 Ingridshire Drive – George Dounce 
 
31 Merryhill Lane – Phil Castleberry 
 
Oak Hill Country Club – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 
 
67 Knollwood Drive – Barb Servé 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 8 of 8 

Zoning Board of Appeals 10-19-20 
 

50 Van Voorhis Road – Mary Ellen Spennacchio Wagner 
 
MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:11 pm. 
 
All Ayes.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan K. Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
1 Merryhill Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Holmquist, Todd
1 Merryhill Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Holmquist, Todd
1 Merryhill Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 3 Height: 6 Height: -3.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-121 (A)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code for the construction of a fence forward of the front wall of the home 
exceeding the height requirement of code.

Note: The fence will extend to the south approximately 40 feet from the front wall of the home on the Stone Rd. side.  

November 02, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 

































Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
16 Ingridshire Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Pinchman, Vlad
16 Ingridshire Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534
(585) 451-3456

Applicant or Agent:
Pinchman, Vlad
16 Ingridshire Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 10 Right Lot Line: 5 Right Lot Line: 5.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 51.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-17 (B) (1); 185-17 (E); 185-113 (B) (6)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to allow the construction of a shed located 
forward of the building line and encroaching into the side yard setback. 

November 02, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
90

18
0

45
ft

0
25

50
12

.5
m

1:1
,12

8
 















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
50 Van Voorhis Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Masaba, Oliver M
50 Van Voorhis Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Masaba, Oliver M
50 Van Voorhis Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 20 Left Lot Line: 8 Left Lot Line: 12.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 180 Size: 336 Size: -156.0

Code Section(s): 185-113 (B) (1) & (6) and 185-17 (E)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to allow the construction of an oversized 
accessory structure (shed) located in the rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback.

November 02, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
90

18
0

45
ft

0
25

50
12

.5
m

1:1
,12

8
 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Submission Date: October 19, 2020 Hearing Date: November 16, 2020 
Applicant: Erin M. Masaba and Oliver M. Masaba 
Address: 50 Van Voorhis Rd., Pittsford, NY 14534 
Phone: (585) 233-1807 E-Mail: erin masaba@urmc.rochester.edu 

Agent: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address: ---------------------------------
Phone: E-Mail: ----------------
Property Owner: 

(if different than Applicant) 

Address: ---------------------------------
Phone: ________________ E-Mail: 

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: _____________ Current Zoning: ___________ _ 

Tax Map Number: ____________ _ 

Application For: Ill Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

I
I Removal of brush and construction of a shed measuring 24' x 14' x 12' on a concrete pad adjacent to 
neighboring property. Located 8' from property line and 8' from end of driveway. 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

~~~$=- (Date) 

Rev. 10119117 



I 
I 

I 

NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

The proposed structure does not change the character of the neighborhood as it is set far back from 
the road and does not obstruct any view from neighboring properties. The proposed structure will be 
styled similarly to the home as far as architecture and color. 

L_ _____________ _ 
2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 

other than an area variance: 

I There is need for storage of yard and pool equipment ~n the property. This can only be -
7 

accomplished by the construction of a new structure on the property. Except for the location that was 
chosen the majority of the property has poor water drainage and is not ideal for a structure of this 
size. 

Rev. 10,119/17 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

I 
The requested area vari~nce is minimal._ The l~cation of the proposed structure is adjacent to a 
wooded area that is not m use by the ne1ghbonng property. 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

The requested variance has been approved by the neighboring property as it will be closer to the 
property line than is typically allowed. The structure will be placed on an elevated portion of the 
property as to avoid areas that have poor water drainage. The structure will not be visible to 
neighboring properties. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 
---- - ------ - -----------

Rev. 10/19117 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

_ _j 



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE 

In the Matter of 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

Shed Construction for Erin and Oliver Masaba ( 5'o v,,._.,. Voor i.....·~ U .J 
(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the ... 

D Town Board Ill Zoning Board of Appeals D Planning Board D Architectural Review Board 

... of the Town of Pittsford, for a .. . 

D change of zoning D special permit Ill building permit D permit D amendment 

Ill variance D approval of a plat D exemption from a plat or official map 

... issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate. 

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address( es) 

(Signature of Applicant) 

October 19, 2020 
(Dated) 

50 Van Voorhis Rd 
(Street Address) 

Pittsford, NY 14534 
(City/Town, State, Zip Code) 

Rev. 10f19/17 





REFERENCES 0 80 ~--- 160 

(A.) - l'ARRAHTY DEltD -
KENNrt'H A. & IUZABrt'H J. HOUGHTON 
TO: ( JULY 13, !OIi) 1. 11143, PC. 419 
ANTHONY 1. & ICRISTEN JI. HANS 

PLAT #16-M-88.DWG 

(B.} - SUBDIVISION I/AP -
" DIERTIELD SUBDIVISION, SECTION I" 
FILED JULY 116, 1987 IN 1. 176 OF J/APS, PC. 31 
PREPARltD BY SEAR. BIIOl'N & ASSOC. 

(C. } - ABSTRACT OF TITU -
SEARCH 1102961 
LAST DATED FltB. 114, 2016 
PREPARED BY PR/tJ/IER ABSTRACT & TITLE 

- -

HOUSE DETAIL 

N/F 
TODD & LENA BROCKMANN 

L 11389, PG. 4f4 

~ -

LEGEND 
6 - - CORNER NO J/ARD:R 

- - l'OUND IRON PIPI 

P -- UTil.ITY POU 

--u-- OVERHltAD UTIUTY U NE 

...,.__......__ J/ltT AL STOCKADE FEHC/t 

-0---0- l'OOD PRIVA<:Y FEHCE 

-- SEl'ltR J/ANHOU 

l'ATltR U NE CATE VALVE 

$ I' ATIR J/ltTER 

-. - u --

~ ;.:•,;;,;;..: .. ::. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY 
[A.] 
[B.] 
(c.J 
[D.] 
[E.] 

OUVER J/. J/ASABA 
ltRIN JI. J/ASABA 
CNB J/ORTCACE COJ/PANY, ISAOA 
CALLO I: IACOVAM;EW, UP 
THE TITLE INSURANCE COJ/PANY 
INSURING THE J/ORTCACE 

{F.} THE Sitr:RltTARY OF HOUSIM; I: URBAN 
DEVEWPJ/ENT, ISAOA/ ATIJ/A 

{C.} STATE OF NEI' YORI( J/ORTCAC/t ACEHCY, ISAOA 

I All A UCENSED LAND SURVEYOR 
AND THIS I/AP DATED I/ARCH 112, 2016 
IS BASED ON AN INSTRUJ/ENT SURVEY 
COMPLETED ON I/ARCH 21, 2016 BY IIE 
PIR THE STANDARDS ADOPTED 
BY THE NElf YORI( STATE ASSOCIATION 
OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS. 
COPr/UOHf' _,,, IIJCIWID A. DAIJDDRl"f (AU IIJCH1"1 US6RV6D) 

N/F 
ROBERT & FERN UTTlE 

L. 9594, PG. 100 

(60.00 • "'DE) 

240 

I 
I 

NOTES 
"UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION 
TO A SURVEY I/AP BEAR/Hr; THE SEAL OF A 
UCENSED LAND SURVEYOR IS A VIOLATION 
OF SICTION 7209, SUBDIVISION 2, OF THE 
NEI' YORI( STATE EWCATION LAr' 

"ONLY COPIES OF THIS SURVEY I/AP J/ARKED 
l'ITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S 
El/BOSSED OR INK SEAL SHAU BE CONSIDERED 
TO BE TRUE VAUD COPIES-

" THll CERTIFICATION ON THIS SURVEY I/AP 
IS UJ/ITED TO THE PERSONS l'OR l'HOJ/ THE 
SURVEY l'AS PREPARED, THE LltNDINC INSTITUTION, 
AND THE TITU INSURANCE COJ/PANY, AU AS NOTED, 
AND IS NOT TRANSFERABLE" 

N/F 
MICHAEL & SHARLENE RANSFORD 

L. 10111 , PG. 275 

- -
N/F 

GEORGE SHE & SUMEI LIU 
L 9642, PG. 502 

- -

SURVEY MAP 
LANDS TO BE CONVEYED TO 

OLIVER M. ct ERJN M. 

MASABA 
TAX LOT 192.02-1-2 

SITUATE AT 60 YAN VOORHIS ROAD 
BE/Hr; LOT 6 OF SECTION I OF THE 

DEERl'IELD SUBDIVISION 
TOl'N OF PITTSFORD 
COUNTY OF J/ONROE 

STATE OF NEI' YORK 

RI CHARD DAUGHERTY 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 

BELK NAP HILL ROAD 
BRANCHPORT. NEW YORK 

PllONE 



0 80 160 240 REFERENCES --- -(A.} - FU/Wirf 06D -- ... ·-•~-"' ( NU IS. •1•J £ ffl4S. IC. tte 

- - - -PLAT #16-M-88.DWC 
.utrl#ON'T £ • IIIIJffDI M. IUJI/S 

(&} - SllaJJnlSIOII 11.U' -
"UBIIUIJ :SVIIDIFISIOJI, .Sll:rtoll r 
r,ui, ./111.T -. ,.., 111 £ ,,. or 11us. IC. ,n 
l'ffZPAIID ff .SUII, -II• ADf1C. 

(c.J - UlfflUl:r or mu -
:SUJICIJ IIOZNI 
l.fSf' .iwno ru. ,, . • ,. 
Pfl/U'AIID ., l'UJIID ~ • rnu 

----

HOUSE DETAIL 

moo • 3 _,.,.,_ 
L 113N, ~ 4f4 

~ 

LEGEND 

0. - 0l>IUfD ,., -

~ - /ffl/lllll),_,llffff 

-- ,:1 - unurr l'OU 

-u- oraua»J unUff un 

------ IIZf,U, - n,,a 
-0---0- - l'llrrl!Cr ,_ 

- • -8-IUllaOU 

.., - rAru ua f;Aff Fu.r1 

♦ - rArullffD 

I HEREBY CERTIFY TO: 
(.ol.} 

{&} 

(c.J 
(0./ 
(L} 

{r.J 

{C.} 

ouru .11. IIUllUA 
UIII M. IIUAIU 
en IIOllflCllt:I CDID'AJIT. ISMU 

,;,u,u, • uor, AJICII.D.. UJ' 
rn rrru 111SU1UJ1C1 ClJlll'ANT ,_ ,,,. --
na :1rJUr.ua or ax,:,111D • UUAJt 
DffllDl'JIIJtf, aAOA/AfllU 
llf'An or 1lff roll.I' IIO/ffCM:I .l&IIIC'r. ISAOA 

I AJ/ A UCVlilO UJf1I SIIIIFlrDII 
Alt1I Tll/S JUI' IIAfU IIAIICJI U. _,,. 
18 .Ulm OIi .ol.ll llaT1lllllllf iltlllrrf 
COll1'UlT'l0 OIi IIAJl&B llt, _,,. 11T Ill 
/'Ill f'RI ff~ UIOPr60 •r r,a 1lff rDIII llf'A1' U.SOCIATIOII •r ,.,.,.Ito#,& Witt ,v,r,,_ ..---•-f<lll--

N/F 
IICal!T• FDIN UT1\.E 

L 11594. PC. 100 

ft10.oo• .. ,DIJ 

I 
I 

I 

NOTES 
"UIIM/fllONrtm AUIMflOII OIi A.IM/rlOII 
ro A :sv11rrr 11.U' JUAJUltt: ru suz. or A 
Llt:IIGU UJIO :Wllrlroll IS A F/DUflOII 
or :,rr1011 ,_, /1'1/aNFISIOII a. or na 
1lff rDJUI' ff Ari lll/llCATIOII ur 

"OIIU aJl'ID or flllS $Ull'fff ,up -
r,r• .... Oll/r;IIIAI. 0, ru UJf1I :SVIIFlroll'S 
/lllltOilil/SO o.- 1116 .S/UL .SIUU. •• 001/SII/DIIO 
,0 U fall FAUii COMl!r 

•r,a CIIITlnr:AflOII OIi na:, ilflllrrf 11.U' 
IS u""a ro ru n,,.so,a ro• r.,11 r,a 
:sv11rrr ru '711/'AJUD. r,a UJIIIIIID lltfflTf/TIOII, 
AJfO TIii nru IIGUIIAJIU COIO'All1. AU Ail lltlTIA 
AJfO IS JI/IT flUJlilnllUlr 

lolCIWJ.•~
L 10111, PC. 27S 

--- --
r.8lllCE SHE~ SUll[J IN 

L N42. PC:. !102 

~----

UDI 3 FASTWH 
L aJtl. PC. ST7 

----

SURVEY MAP 
UNDS ro BE CONYffED ro 

OUVER II. ~ ERIN JI. 

MASABA 
ru u,r ttLoll-1-1 

Sffl/ATI AT ISO FAIi VOOIIRIS llfJAD 
UIIID u,r ts or srcr,011 , or na 

MntnruJ SUII/JlrlSION 
ffllf N or l'fJT.f ,OIID 
COUNTr or IIONWJI 

STATI or Nrr ro/Ut 

RICHARD DAUGHERTY 
PROfESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 

.r~=r~~:u-~~ .. 
ftllN'.. MIIW 





October 17, 2020 

To Whom it may Concern: 

Our neighbors Erin and Oliver Masaba, at 50 Van Voorhis Rd, 14534 are applying for a variance 

to put up a shed. The shed is going to be placed within 20 feet of the property line. We live at 

40 Van Voorhis Rd, 14534 which is the property immediately next door. We have no issues with 

the shed being placed within the 20 feet of the property line. 

Please contact us if there are any other concerns or questions. 

Lena and Todd Brockmann 

40 Van Voorhis Rd, Pittsford NY 14534 

585-314-4658, 585-615-1868 



\<
-~

 

\3' 
~ ~\ \i 

-~r 
-

-
-

_
_

_
 

y 

~~
 p

 

,--
, 

\ 
;i
i\

 l 

V)
Ql

U l\v
\J

 

~o
Lk

 V
.tlA

; 

/j
 A-

au
o

9S
 

I l 
,~c

:.k
u,. 

r u
,,,, 

,~v
 /0 ,h 

y,
$,

L 

I~
 

x 
7,

;:1
61

 
12

---



-
--

--
--

=
=

=
--

--
-

-

.. 
I 

- ~
 

')\
'.)

 

~~
 

~
 

_,,.
 

;tf+
-

_
_ 

L
_.

__
,_

 

Si d
e V

i,w
 f~

,ina
 wo

llle
d 

bou
~rlo

.r1 
,s 

&6
\m

e-
1 

btA
.~ 

w
i4

' 

ND
 W

lN
OO

w5
 

3f
t 

' 

RO
OF

 
-

__
. 

I 

,. 
---

--
.:

~ 

- ---
I 

I 

\J~
 

3f
t 

~~
 

~' 
I 

-
~
 

? 

2-
~

 

I 
c-

-
I 



0 • 

--, 
o~l-ward Ji1,a_ Ot+. 8rt 
sw,~c,1~~ do t' 

0 u doors 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
67 Knollwood Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Fox, Peter D
67 Knollwood Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Fox, Peter D
67 Knollwood Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 10105.92 Size: 11454.33 Size: -1348.4099999999999

Code Section(s): 185-17 H    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to allow the paving of a stone driveway 
which will exceed the maximum lot coverage for the property. 

November 02, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
90

18
0

45
ft

0
25

50
12

.5
m

1:1
,12

8
 





67
 K
no

llw
oo

d 
Dr
iv
e

Lo
t A

re
a:

25
,4
60

.0
0

   
SQ

 F
T

Ho
us
e 
Co

ve
re
d 
SQ

 F
T

Al
lo
w
ed

:
10

,1
84

.0
0

   
SQ

 F
T

40
%

Ex
is
tin

g 
Ite

m
s

SQ
 F
T

%
SQ

 F
T

%
Ho

us
e 
&
 P
or
ch

3,
50

6.
00

   
 

13
.7
7%

3,
50

6.
00

   
  

13
.7
7%

Po
ol
 w
/ P

at
io

1,
75

6.
00

   
 

6.
90

%
1,
75

6.
00

   
  

6.
90

%
Re

ar
 Y
ar
d 
Br
ic
k

1,
13

6.
00

   
 

4.
46

%
1,
13

6.
00

   
  

4.
46

%
Ex
ist
in
g 
Dr
iv
ew

ay
2,
04

8.
00

   
 

8.
04

%
2,
04

8.
00

   
  

8.
04

%
Fr
on

t Y
ar
d 
Br
ic
k

67
2.
00

   
   
 

2.
64

%
‐

‐

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
dd

iti
on

s
Pa
ve
d 
Fr
on

t L
oo

p
2,
74

8.
00

   
  

10
.7
9%

N
ew

 F
ro
nt
 W

al
kw

ay
23

9.
00

   
   
  

0.
94

%
M
on

um
en

ts
 w
/ l
ig
ht
 (3

)
21

.3
3

   
   
   
 

0.
08

%

To
ta
l C
ov
er
ag
e

9,
11

8.
00

   
 

35
.8
1%

11
,4
54

.3
3

  
44

.9
9%

Cu
rr
en

t
Pr
op

os
ed









AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°44'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°28'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°28'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=125.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=720.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
=9°57'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.48' TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. & BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
#67

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 6428 DP 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALKWAY 239 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE STRUCTURE, 7.11 S.F.  EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PAVEMENT 2,748 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTION 2





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
145 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14610 

Property Owner:
Oak Hill Country Club Inc.
PO Box 10397 
Rochester, NY 14610-0397

Applicant or Agent:
Bergmann DPC
280 E. Broad St. 
Rochester, NY 

Present Zoning of Property: SRAA Suburban Residential / C Commercial
Area Variance - Non-Residential

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 30 Height: 35 Height: -5.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s):     185-39

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code  to allow the construction of four 5,000 Sq. 
Ft. guest houses along the main entrance drive. The guest houses are proposed to be constructed to 
approximately 35’ in height where code allows 30’. 

November 02, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
76

0
1,5

20
38

0
ft

0
23

0
46

0
11

5
m

1:9
,02

8
 





 

 
280 East Broad Street                       TEL: 585.232.5135 

Suite 200   www.bergmannpc.com  

Rochester, NY 14604           

   

Town of Pittsford March 4, 2020 

11 South Main Street 

Pittsford, New York 14534 

 

Attn: Mark Renzi 

 

Re:  Area Variance Request 

 Oak Hill Cottages 

 Oak Hill Country Club 

 145 Kilbourn Road 

 Rochester, NY 14618 

 

Dear Mark; 

 

On behalf of Oak Hill Country Club, we are submitting the following materials for an area variance 

request for the proposed building height for the construction of four cottages of which two will be 

constructed this year and the remaining two constructed at a future date:   

 

 Check for $137.00 (application fee) 

 Area Variance application packet  

 12 copies of the project site drawings 

 12 11x17 size color prints of the building elevations 

 

Oak Hill Country Club proposes to construct hospitality residences providing overnight 

accommodations on a portion of their property, east of the tennis courts.  The site fronts on Chapin 

Way, the club’s main entrance drive, and is immediately adjacent to the Knollwood neighborhood to 

the north. 

 

Two separate residences are proposed, each being 2-story and 5,000 square feet. Each building will 

contain four-bedroom suites and a common living/dining space. The structures are designed in the 

Tudor Revival style to complement both the existing Oak Hill architecture and that of the Knollwood 

neighborhood. Due to the steep roof pitches required for the architectural style, the ridgeline of two-

story residences extend 4-5 feet above the limit allowed under current zoning. For this reason, an area 

variance is being requested to allow the buildings to be 35 feet in height where 30 feet in height is the 

maximum allowed. A twelve-car parking area is also proposed, along with residential style landscaping, 

and associated utilities. Stormwater runoff will be collected and piped to the existing drainage swale 

immediately south of the proposed cottages site. 

 

  



 

  PAGE  2 / 2 

 

NATIONAL FIRM.  STRONG LOCAL CONNECTIONS. 

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION – OAK HILL COTTAGES 

Oak Hill is an international destination for both its membership and signature tournament play. 

In surveying peer golf clubs in the northeast and Midwest, Oak Hill has found most other clubs of 

similar stature have constructed overnight accommodations. This has been found to increase 

membership value and enhance the club experience. In addition, when the club was originally 

constructed, overnight accommodations were included within the clubhouse building, which have 

sense been converted to non-residential uses. 

 

If all is in order, please place our application on the Zoning Board of Appeals’ April 20, 2020 agenda 

for consideration.  Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not 

hesitate to contact me at 585-498-7782 or bburri@bergmannpc.com.  Thanks Mark. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

BERGMANN ASSOCIATES 

   
Brian J. Burri 

Discipline Leader 

Land Development   

       











I
N

D
E

X
 
O

F
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

N
U

M
B

E
R

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

A
M

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 

S
H

E
E

T

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
a
k
 H

il
l 
C

o
u
n
tr

y
 C

lu
b

1
4
5
 K

il
b
o
u
r
n
 R

o
a
d

R
o
c
h
e
s
te

r
, 
N

Y
 1

4
6
1
8

P
R

E
P
A
R

E
D

 B
Y
:

P
R

E
P
A
R

E
D

 F
O

R

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

P
NO

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

58
5-

58
6-

16
60

O
ak

 H
ill

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
18

14
5 

K
ilb

ou
rn

 R
oa

d

CV
1

M
ar

ch
 2

, 2
02

0

O
AK

 H
IL

L 
C

O
TT

AG
ES

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

CV
1

C0
01

C0
10

C1
00

C1
01

C1
20

C1
30

C5
00

C5
01

CO
VE

R 
SH

EE
T

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

O
VE

RA
LL

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
SI

TE
/U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

SI
TE

/U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
G

RA
DI

NG
 A

ND
 E

RO
SI

O
N 

CO
NT

RO
L 

PL
AN

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 D
ET

AI
LS

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 D

ET
AI

LS

1 
of

 9
2 

of
 9

3 
of

 9
4 

of
 9

5 
of

 9
6 

of
 9

7 
of

 9
8 

of
 9

9 
of

 9

PR
O

JE
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

P
R

O
J
E
C

T
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
:

58
5-

75
0-

96
11

JD
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

H
en

rie
tta

, N
Y

 1
44

67
43

5 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

R
oa

d

K
I
L

B
O

U
R

N
 
R

O
A

D

R

O

U

T

E

 

9

6

K
IL

B
O

U
R

N
 R

O
A

D

O
V

E
R

B
R

O
O

K
 
R

O
A

D

K
N

O
L
L
W

O
O

D
 D

R
.

W
O

O
D

B
U

R
Y

 P
L
A

C
E

PR
O

JE
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
P

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE



C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C001.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

C
0

0
1

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
N

O
T

E
S

2
9

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I



C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
3

(
F

U
T

U
R

E

P
H

A
S

E
)

F
F

E
 
4

2
2

.
5

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
4

(
F

U
T

U
R

E

P
H

A
S

E
)

2
0

8
.
3

'

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
1

5
,
0

0
0

 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4

2
2

.
6

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
2

5
,
0

0
0

 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4

2
1

.
8

C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C100.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

C
0

1
0

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

3
9

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I



5
'
 
W

I
D

E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

W
A

L
K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

A
S

P
H

A
L

T

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
L

O
T

4
"
 
Y

E
L

L
O

W
 
P

A
I
N

T

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
D

R
I
V

E

4
'
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L

A
S

P
H

A
L

T

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

C
A

R
T

 
P

A
T

H

8
.
0

'2
0

.
0

'

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
3

(
F

U
T

U
R

E
 
P

H
A

S
E

)

F
F

E
 
4

2
2

.
5

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
4

(
F

U
T

U
R

E

P
H

A
S

E
)

2
0

.
0

'

9
.
0

'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
I
O

 
R

E
T

E
N

T
I
O

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

G
R

A
V

E
L

 
L

O
T

 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
8

"

W
A

T
E

R
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

C
U

R
B

,

T
Y

P
.

A
C

C
E

S
S

I
B

L
E

P
A

R
K

I
N

G

S
I
G

N

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G

S
I
G

N

5
'
 
W

I
D

E

S
T

O
N

E
 
D

U
S

T

P
A

T
H

5
'
 
W

I
D

E

S
T

O
N

E
 
D

U
S

T

P
A

T
H

5
'
 
W

I
D

E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

W
A

L
K

4
"

Y
E

L
L

O
W

P
A

I
N

T

1
5

8
 
L

F
 
6

"
 
P

V
C

S
D

R
-
2

1
 
S

A
N

.

L
A

T
.
 
@

 
2

%

S
A

N
.
 
M

H
 
#

1
 
(
4

'
 
D

I
A

)

T
O

P
 
4

2
4

.
7

I
N

V
.
 
4

1
1

.
1

4
 
W

I
N

V
.
 
4

1
1

.
0

4
 
S

I
N

V
.
 
4

1
0

.
8

4
 
E

P
L

U
G

 
E

N
D

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
S

T
A

K
E

I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N

O
F

 
E

N
D

 
O

F
 
L

A
T

E
R

A
L

F
O

R
 
F

U
T

U
R

E

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

3
9

 
L

F
 
4

"
 
P

V
C

S
D

R
-
2

1
 
S

A
N

.

L
A

T
.
 
@

 
2

%
 
M

I
N

4
4

 
L

F
 
4

"
 
P

V
C

S
D

R
-
2

1
 
S

A
N

.

L
A

T
.
 
@

 
2

%
 
M

I
N

C
L

E
A

N
O

U
T

,

T
Y

P
.

P
L

U
G

 
E

N
D

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
S

T
A

K
E

I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N

O
F

 
E

N
D

 
O

F
 
L

A
T

E
R

A
L

F
O

R
 
F

U
T

U
R

E

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

3
"
 
P

L
A

S
T

I
C

W
A

T
E

R

S
E

R
V

I
C

E

R
=

5
'

R
=

5
'

R
=

5
4

'

R
=

3
0

'

R
=

3
0

'

R
=

5
'

2
1

7
 
L

F
 
6

"
 
P

V
C

 
S

D
R

-
2

1

S
A

N
.
 
L

A
T

.
 
@

 
2

%

S
A

N
.
 
M

H
 
#

2
 
(
4

'
 
D

I
A

)

T
O

P
 
4

1
4

.
5

I
N

V
.
 
4

0
6

.
5

0
 
W

I
N

V
.
 
4

0
6

.
2

5
 
N

R
E

S
T

O
R

E

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

I
N

 
K

I
N

D

T
R

A
N

S
I
T

I
O

N
 
C

U
R

B
 
F

R
O

M

6
"
 
R

E
V

E
A

L
 
T

O
 
0

"
 
R

E
V

E
A

L

O
V

E
R

 
6

'
,
 
T

Y
P

.

1
4

9
 
L

F
 
1

2
"
 
H

D
P

E

S
T

.
 
S

E
W

.
 
@

 
5

.
7

%

E
N

D
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

W
I
T

H
 
R

I
P

-
R

A
P

I
N

V
.
 
4

0
7

.
0

S
T

.
 
M

H
 
#

1
 
(
4

'
 
D

I
A

)

O
P

E
N

 
G

R
A

T
E

T
O

P
 
4

2
0

.
3

I
N

V
.
 
4

1
5

.
5

0
 
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

I
E

L
D

 
I
N

L
E

T

A
N

D
 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

D

P
I
P

I
N

G
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
,
 
3

 
T

O
T

A
L

.

2
0

8
.
3

'

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
1

5
,
0

0
0

 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4

2
2

.
6

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
2

5
,
0

0
0

 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4

2
1

.
8

R
E

S
T

O
R

E

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

I
N

 
K

I
N

D

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
 
T

O

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
T

E
R

M
A

I
N

 
W

I
T

H
 
T

A
P

P
I
N

G

S
L

E
E

V
E

 
A

N
D

 
V

A
L

V
E

2
8

 
L

F
 
4

"
 
P

V
C

S
D

R
-
2

1
 
S

A
N

.

L
A

T
.
 
@

 
2

%
 
M

I
N

C
L

E
A

N
O

U
T

,

T
Y

P
.

I
N

V
.
 
4

1
1

.
7

I
N

V
.
 
4

1
4

.
2

C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C100.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

C
1

0
0

S
I
T

E
/
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

4
9

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

M
A

T
C

H
 
T

O
 
C

1
0
1



C
O

R
E

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

 
T

O
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

S
A

N
.
 
S

E
W

.
 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

 
P

E
R

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
P

I
T

T
S

F
O

R
D

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

I
N

V
:
 
3
9
9
.
0

R
E

S
T

O
R

E

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

I
N

 
K

I
N

D

3
0
0
 
L
F

 
6
"
 
P

V
C

 
S

D
R

-
2
1

S
A

N
.
 
L
A

T
.
 
@

 
1
.
5
%

1
7
0
 
L
F

 
6
"
 
P

V
C

 
S

D
R

-
2
1

S
A

N
.
 
L
A

T
.
 
@

 
1
.
5
%

S
A

N
.
 
M

H
 
#
3
 
(
4
'
 
D

I
A

)

T
O

P
 
4
0
8
.
1
0

I
N

V
.
 
4
0
1
.
7
5
 
S

I
N

V
.
 
4
0
1
.
5
0
 
N

C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C100.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

C
1

0
1

S
I
T

E
/
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

5
9

M
A

T
C

H
 
T

O
 
C

1
0
0

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I



S
I
L

T
 
F

E
N

C
E

F
I
L
T

E
R

 
S

A
C

K

F
I
L
T

E
R

 
S

A
C

K

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
3

(
F

U
T

U
R

E
 
P

H
A

S
E

)

F
F

E
 
4
2
2
.
5

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
4

(
F

U
T

U
R

E

P
H

A
S

E
)

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
1

5
,
0
0
0
 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4
2
2
.
6

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
2

5
,
0
0
0
 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4
2
1
.
8

4

2

4

T
C

:
 
4
2
2
.
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
2
.
0

T
C

:
 
4
2
2
.
2

T
P

:
 
4
2
1
.
7

T
C

:
 
4
2
2
.
1

T
P

:
 
4
2
2
.
1

T
C

:
 
4
2
0
.
8

T
P

:
 
4
2
0
.
3

F
I
L
T

E
R

 
S

A
C

K

S
I
L
T

 
S

A
C

T
C

:
 
4
2
2
.
0
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
2
.
0
5

T
C

:
 
4
2
2
.
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
2
.
0

T
C

:
 
4
2
2
.
6
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
2
.
1
5

T
C

:
 
4
2
1
.
8

T
P

:
 
4
2
1
.
3

T
C

:
 
4
2
0
.
9
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
0
.
4
5

T
C

:
 
4
2
1
.
0
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
0
.
5
5

T
C

:
 
4
2
1
.
2
0

T
P

:
 
4
2
1
.
2
0

T
C

:
 
4
2
1
.
2
0

T
P

:
 
4
2
1
.
2
0

T
C

:
 
4
2
1
.
2
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
1
.
2
5

T
C

:
 
4
2
1
.
7
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
1
.
2
5

T
C

:
 
4
2
3
.
0

T
P

:
 
4
2
2
.
5

T
C

:
 
4
2
3
.
5

T
P

:
 
4
2
3
.
0

4
2

1

4

1

6

T
C

:
 
4
2
2
.
0

T
P

:
 
4
2
1
.
5

4

2

3

4

2

3

4

2

2

4

2

2

4

2

1

4

2

2

4

2

1

4
2
1

4

2

0

4

2

2

+
 
4
2
2
.
5

+
 
4
2
2
.
2

4
2
2
.
5
 
+

4

2

2

+
 
4
2
1
.
8

+
 
4
2
2
.
6

4
2
1
.
2
 
+

+
 
4
1
9
.
5

4

2

5

4
2
4

4

2

1

419

4

2

0

4

2

0

419

4

1

9

418

418

418

419

417

417

417

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

 
E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E

C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C120.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

C
1

2
0

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
E

R
O

S
I
O

N

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 
P

L
A

N

6
9

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
C

O
N

T
O

U
R

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
L
T

 
F

E
N

C
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

T
O

U
R

L
E

G
E

N
D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
C

U
R

B
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

T
C

 
5
2
3
.
8

5

T
P

 
5
2
3

.
3
5

S
P

O
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
+

 
5
2
3
.
3

5

T
.
 
B

O
L

T

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

T
.
 
B

O
L
T

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I



C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
3

(
F

U
T

U
R

E
 
P

H
A

S
E

)

F
F

E
 
4
2
2
.
5

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
4

(
F

U
T

U
R

E

P
H

A
S

E
)

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
1

5
,
0
0
0
 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4
2
2
.
6

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
 
2

5
,
0
0
0
 
±
 
S

F

F
F

E
 
4
2
1
.
8

E
D

G
E

 
O

F
 
M

U
L

C
H

E
D

P
L

A
N

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
D

,
 
T

Y
P

.

D
I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
R

E
S

T
O

R
E

D

W
I
T

H
 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L

 
(
4

"
 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

 
D

E
P

T
H

)

A
N

D
 
S

E
E

D
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 
'
A

'
 
T

Y
P

.

D
I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
R

E
S

T
O

R
E

D

W
I
T

H
 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L

 
(
4

"
 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

 
D

E
P

T
H

)

A
N

D
 
S

E
E

D
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 
'
A

'
 
T

Y
P

.

E
D

G
E

 
O

F
 
M

U
L

C
H

E
D

P
L

A
N

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
D

,
 
T

Y
P

.

D
I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
R

E
S

T
O

R
E

D

W
I
T

H
 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L

 
(
4

"
 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

 
D

E
P

T
H

)

A
N

D
 
S

E
E

D
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 
'
A

'
 
T

Y
P

.

V
E

G
E

T
A

T
I
O

N

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
I
O

N

B
A

R
R

I
E

R
,
 
T

Y
P

.

S
E

L
E

C
T

I
V

E
L

Y
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
 
U

N
D

E
R

S
T

O
R

Y
 
B

R
U

S
H

 
A

N
D

 
L

I
M

B
 
U

P

T
R

E
E

S
 
A

S
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

V
I
E

W
S

,
 
T

Y
P

.

S
E

L
E

C
T

I
V

E
L

Y
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
 
U

N
D

E
R

S
T

O
R

Y
 
B

R
U

S
H

 
A

N
D

 
L

I
M

B
 
U

P

T
R

E
E

S
 
A

S
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

V
I
E

W
S

,
 
T

Y
P

.

V
E

G
E

T
A

T
I
O

N

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
I
O

N

B
A

R
R

I
E

R
,
 
T

Y
P

.

C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C130.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

E
.
 
S

H
A

W
,
 
R

L
A

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

C
1

3
0

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

7
9

SE
ED

 S
CH

ED
UL

E 
'A

'  
(G

EN
ER

AL
 L

AW
N 

AR
EA

S)

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1
.

A
L
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

S
 
M

U
S

T
 
B

E
 
H

E
A

L
T

H
Y

,
 
V

I
G

O
R

O
U

S
,
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
E

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
S

T
S

 
A

N
D

D
I
S

E
A

S
E

.

2
.

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 
S

E
T

 
F

O
R

T
H

 
I
N

 
“
A

M
E

R
I
C

A
N

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
F

O
R

 
N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

S
T

O
C

K
”
,
 
A

N
S

I
,
 
Z

6
0
.
1
 
(
L
A

T
E

S
T

 
E

D
I
T

I
O

N
)
,
 
R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

 
G

U
I
D

E
L
I
N

E

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
O

N
L
Y

 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
C

O
N

S
T

I
T

U
T

E
 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
F

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
T

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
.

3
.

A
L
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

S
 
M

U
S

T
 
B

E
 
H

A
R

D
Y

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
C

L
I
M

A
T

E
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
T

H
A

T
 
E

X
I
S

T
 
A

T

T
H

E
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
S

I
T

E
 
A

N
D

 
G

R
O

W
N

 
A

T
 
A

 
N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
S

A
M

E
 
H

A
R

D
I
N

E
S

S

Z
O

N
E

 
A

S
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
.

4
.

N
O

 
S

U
B

S
T

I
T

U
T

I
O

N
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

T
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
P

R
I
O

R
 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N

A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

 
O

R
 
O

W
N

E
R

'
S

 
R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

I
V

E
.

5
.

A
L
L
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
M

U
S

T
 
B

E
 
S

T
R

A
I
G

H
T

 
T

R
U

N
K

E
D

,
 
I
N

J
U

R
Y

 
F

R
E

E
,
 
A

N
D

 
F

U
L
L
 
H

E
A

D
E

D
.

6
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
I
N

G
 
A

L
L
 
Q

U
A

N
T

I
T

I
E

S
 
S

H
O

W
N

O
N

 
T

H
E

S
E

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
P

R
I
C

I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
.

7
.

A
N

Y
 
D

I
S

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 
Q

U
A

N
T

I
T

I
E

S
,
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
/
 
O

R
 
F

I
E

L
D

C
O

N
D

I
T

I
O

N
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
B

R
O

U
G

H
T

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
A

T
T

E
N

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
.

8
.

M
U

L
C

H
 
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

E
R

 
A

R
E

A
S

 
W

I
T

H
 
D

O
U

B
L
E

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
B

A
R

K
 
M

U
L
C

H
 
M

A
D

E

F
R

O
M

 
A

 
M

I
X

T
U

R
E

 
O

F
 
H

A
R

D
W

O
O

D
 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
S

O
F

T
W

O
O

D
.
 
 
M

U
L
C

H
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E

A
G

E
D

 
A

 
M

I
N

.
 
O

F
 
O

N
E

 
(
1
)
 
Y

E
A

R
 
F

O
R

 
P

A
R

T
I
A

L
 
D

E
C

O
M

P
O

S
I
T

I
O

N
.
 
 
I
T

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E

S
C

R
E

E
N

E
D

 
T

O
 
E

X
C

L
U

D
E

 
P

A
R

T
I
C

L
E

S
 
L
A

R
G

E
R

 
T

H
A

N
 
O

N
E

 
(
1
)
 
I
N

C
H

 
I
N

 
D

I
A

M
E

T
E

R
.

M
A

T
E

R
I
A

L
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
C

O
M

P
O

S
E

D
 
O

F
 
B

A
R

K
 
A

N
D

 
H

A
V

E
 
A

 
L
O

W
 
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

W
I
T

H
 
N

O
 
H

I
D

D
E

N
 
W

O
O

D
S

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
D

E
B

R
I
S

,
 
P

A
L
L
E

T
S

 
O

R

P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
T

R
E

A
T

E
D

 
L
U

M
B

E
R

 
A

N
D

 
B

E
 
F

R
E

E
 
O

F
 
W

E
E

D
S

,
 
S

E
E

D
S

,
 
A

N
D

 
G

R
E

E
N

L
E

A
F

 
M

A
T

T
E

R
.
 
 
I
T

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L
L
Y

 
D

A
R

K
 
B

R
O

W
N

 
I
N

 
C

O
L
O

R
.
 
 
N

O
 
D

Y
E

D

M
U

L
C

H
 
W

I
L
L
 
B

E
 
A

C
C

E
P

T
E

D
.
 
 
M

U
L
C

H
 
D

E
P

T
H

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
T

H
R

E
E

 
(
3
)
 
I
N

C
H

E
S

U
N

L
E

S
S

 
O

T
H

E
R

W
I
S

E
 
D

I
R

E
C

T
E

D
.

9
.

A
N

Y
 
P

L
A

N
T

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
D

I
E

S
,
 
T

U
R

N
S

 
B

R
O

W
N

,
 
O

R
 
D

E
F

O
L
I
A

T
E

S
 
(
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O
 
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
E

P
T

A
N

C
E

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
)
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

M
P

T
L
Y

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
S

I
T

E

A
N

D
 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

A
M

E
 
S

P
E

C
I
E

S
,
 
Q

U
A

N
T

I
T

Y
 
A

N
D

 
S

I
Z

E

M
E

E
T

I
N

G
 
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

 
L
I
S

T
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

.

1
0
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
F

U
L
L
Y

 
M

A
I
N

T
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

M
A

T
E

R
I
A

L
S

 
(
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
,
 
B

U
T

 
N

O
T

 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
T

O
:
 
W

A
T

E
R

I
N

G
,
 
S

P
R

A
Y

I
N

G
,

M
U

L
C

H
I
N

G
,
 
F

E
R

T
I
L
I
Z

I
N

G
,
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
O

F
 
S

T
A

K
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
G

U
Y

S
)
 
A

N
D

 
L
A

W
N

A
R

E
A

S
 
U

N
T

I
L
 
F

I
N

A
L
 
A

C
C

E
P

T
A

N
C

E
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

.

1
1
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

L
Y

 
G

U
A

R
A

N
T

E
E

 
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L

F
O

R
 
A

 
P

E
R

I
O

D
 
O

F
 
O

N
E

 
(
1
)
 
Y

E
A

R
,
 
B

E
G

I
N

N
I
N

G
 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
D

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
F

I
N

A
L

A
C

C
E

P
T

A
N

C
E

.
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
P

R
O

M
P

T
L
Y

 
M

A
K

E
 
A

L
L

R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
T

H
E

 
E

N
D

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
G

U
A

R
A

N
T

E
E

 
P

E
R

I
O

D
.

1
2
.

A
L
L
 
A

R
E

A
S

 
D

I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
B

Y
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
A

C
T

I
V

I
T

Y

S
H

A
L
L
 
R

E
C

E
I
V

E
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L
 
(
T

O
 
A

 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

 
D

E
P

T
H

 
O

F
 
F

O
U

R
 
(
4
)

I
N

C
H

E
S

,
 
U

N
L
E

S
S

 
O

T
H

E
R

W
I
S

E
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
G

O
V

E
R

N
I
N

G
 
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L
I
T

Y
)
,

B
E

 
F

I
N

E
 
G

R
A

D
E

D
,
 
S

E
E

D
E

D
,
 
M

U
L
C

H
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
W

A
T

E
R

E
D

 
U

N
T

I
L
 
A

 
H

E
A

L
T

H
Y

 
S

T
A

N
D

O
F

 
G

R
A

S
S

 
I
S

 
O

B
T

A
I
N

E
D

.

1
3
.

A
L
L
 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
S

C
R

E
E

N
E

D
 
L
O

A
M

 
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 
S

O
I
L
,
 
F

R
E

E
 
O

F
 
S

T
O

N
E

S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
H

A
V

E
 
T

H
E

 
F

O
L
L
O

W
I
N

G
 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:

a
)

A
N

 
O

R
G

A
N

I
C

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
6
-
1
2
%

b
)

S
O

I
L
 
A

C
I
D

I
T

Y
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
O

F
 
p
H

 
6
.
0
 
T

O
 
p
H

 
6
.
8

c
)

S
O

L
U

B
L
E

 
S

A
L
T

S
 
O

F
 
1
0
0
0
 
P

P
M

 
O

R
 
L
E

S
S

d
)

M
A

X
I
M

U
M

 
C

L
A

Y
 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
1
5
-
2
0
%

1
4
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

I
N

G
,
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

I
R

 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

,
 
A

C
E

R
T

I
F

I
E

D
 
S

O
I
L
 
T

E
S

T
 
A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

 
O

F
 
O

N
 
S

I
T

E
 
A

N
D

 
/
 
O

R
 
I
M

P
O

R
T

E
D

 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L
.

T
O

P
S

O
I
L
 
A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

 
T

O
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
E

 
T

H
E

 
F

O
L
L
O

W
I
N

G
 
D

A
T

A
:

a
)

p
H

 
F

A
C

T
O

R
.

b
)

M
E

C
H

A
N

I
C

A
L
 
A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

,
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
S

I
E

V
E

 
A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

I
N

G

S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

 
S

A
N

D
,
 
S

I
L
T

 
A

N
D

 
C

L
A

Y
 
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

A
G

E
S

.

c
)

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
O

R
G

A
N

I
C

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 
B

Y
 
W

E
I
G

H
T

d
)

N
U

T
R

I
E

N
T

 
L
E

V
E

L
S

 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
N

I
T

R
O

G
E

N
,
 
P

H
O

S
P

H
O

R
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

P
O

T
A

S
S

I
U

M
.

1
5
.

S
H

O
U

L
D

 
T

E
S

T
S

 
A

N
D

 
A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

 
I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
 
T

H
A

T
 
S

O
I
L
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
U

S
E

 
I
S

D
E

F
I
C

I
E

N
T

 
I
N

 
A

N
Y

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
A

B
O

V
E

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

;
 
A

 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
O

F

A
M

E
L
I
O

R
A

T
I
N

G
 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
.
 
A

N
Y

 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

S
H

A
L
L
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
F

O
R

 
A

N
 
A

C
I
D

I
T

Y
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

h
 
6
.
0
 
T

O
 
6
.
8
 
I
N

C
L
U

S
I
V

E
.

1
6
.

C
O

M
P

O
S

T
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
M

E
E

T
 
T

H
E

 
F

O
L
L
O

W
I
N

G
 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:

a
)

O
R

G
A

N
I
C

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
3
5
-
6
0
%

 
(
D

R
Y

 
W

E
I
G

H
T

 
B

A
S

I
S

)

b
)

L
O

O
S

E
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
3
5
-
6
0
%

 
(
W

E
T

W
E

I
G

H
T

 
B

A
S

I
S

)

c
)

P
A

R
T

I
C

L
E

 
S

I
Z

E
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
<

1
/
2
 
I
N

C
H

 
(
1
0
0
%

 
P

A
S

S
I
N

G
)

d
)

S
O

L
U

B
L
E

 
S

A
L
T

S
 
C

O
N

C
E

N
T

R
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
<

4
.
0
 
M

M
H

O
S

/
C

M
 
(
D

S
/
M

)
,

M
A

X
I
M

U
M

e
)

p
H

 
R

A
N

G
E

 
O

F
 
6
.
0
-
8
.
5

1
7
.

P
L
A

N
T

I
N

G
 
M

I
X

 
F

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
T

 
P

I
T

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
C

O
M

P
O

S
E

D
 
O

F
 
(
2
)
 
P

A
R

T
S

 
I
M

P
O

R
T

E
D

S
C

R
E

E
N

E
D

 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L
 
A

N
D

 
(
1
)
 
P

A
R

T
 
C

O
M

P
O

S
T

.
 
T

H
E

 
R

A
T

I
O

 
O

F
 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L
 
T

O

C
O

M
P

O
S

T
 
I
S

 
S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 
T

O
 
C

H
A

N
G

E
 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
T

E
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

E
S

U
L
T

S
 
F

O
R

T
O

P
S

O
I
L
.

1
8
.

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

U
R

I
E

D
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

I
E

S
 
S

H
O

W
N

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
P

L
A

N
 
A

R
E

 
B

A
S

E
D

U
P

O
N

 
B

E
S

T
 
A

V
A

I
L
A

B
L
E

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
C

O
N

S
I
D

E
R

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
.
 
I
T

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
T

H
E

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
T

O

V
E

R
I
F

Y
 
T

H
E

 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E
S

 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

O

T
H

E
 
W

O
R

K
 
A

R
E

A
.
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
P

A
I
R

I
N

G

A
N

Y
 
A

N
D

 
A

L
L
 
D

A
M

A
G

E
 
T

O
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

I
E

S
,
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
S

I
T

E

A
P

P
U

R
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

S
,
 
E

T
C

.
,
 
W

H
I
C

H
 
O

C
C

U
R

S
 
A

S
 
A

 
R

E
S

U
L
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E

I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
.

1
9
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
I
N

G
 
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L

P
E

R
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

.
 
A

N
Y

 
D

E
V

I
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
D

E
T

A
I
L
 
M

U
S

T
 
B

E
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

O
W

N
E

R
'
S

 
R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

I
V

E
 
O

R
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O

I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
.

2
0
.

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
C

5
0
0
 
F

O
R

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

.

2
1
.

U
P

O
N

 
F

I
N

A
L
 
A

C
C

E
P

T
A

N
C

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
,
 
T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

W
I
L
L
 
A

S
S

U
M

E
 
M

A
I
N

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

.

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I



C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C500.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

C
5

0
0

M
I
S

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

8
9

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

Ô

Ô



C
H

A
P

IN
 W

A
Y

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

3/3/2020 9:31 AM

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

TT
AG

ES

1
0

8
8

1
.
0

0

0
3

/
0

2
/
2

0

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

O
AK

 H
IL

L
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

CL
U

B
14

5 
K

IL
B

O
U

R
N

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

46
18

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
B

y:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

:
P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

um
be

r:

w
w

w
.b

er
gm

an
np

c.
co

m

I:\Oak Hill CC\010881.00 OAK HILL COUNTRY CLUB - COTTAGES\4.0 Dwgs\4.1 Civil\10881-C501.dwg

of

of
fic

e:
fa

x:

28
0 

E
as

t B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 2
00

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

Y
 1

46
04

58
5.

23
2.

51
35

58
5.

23
2.

46
52

ANSI D 22x34

N

o

t

 

F

o

r

 

C

o

n

s

t

r

u

c

t

i

o

n

B
er

gm
an

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

,
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

&
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, D
.P

.C
.

C
o

p
y
r
i
g
h

t
 
©

 
B

e
r
g

m
a

n
n
 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a
t
e

s
,
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
,
 
E

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
,

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s
 
&

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
s
,
 
D

.
P

.
C

C
5

0
1

M
I
S

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

9
9

SE
W

ER

· · · · · · ·

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I

R
.
 
J
O

N
E

S
,
 
R

L
A

B
.
 
B

U
R

R
I



BBurri
Line

BBurri
Line

BBurri
Arrow

BBurri
Arrow

BBurri
Typewriter
35'



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
597 Mendon Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Rector, Paul T
10820 Broken Brook Cv 
Austin, TX 78726

Applicant or Agent:
Rector, Paul T
10820 Broken Brook Cv 
Austin, TX 78726

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 24 Height: -12.0
Size: 180 Size: 864 Size: -684.0

Code Section(s): 185-113 (B) (1) & (2)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to allow the construction of an oversized 
and overheight accessory structure (garage) located in the rear yard.

November 02, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 






























	01 Agenda_2020-11-16
	02 Agenda page 2_ November 16 ZBA
	03 Minutes_2020-10-19
	04 ZBA Referral Packet 1 Merry Hill
	Zreferal
	_ags_311894c45eac44199bf2362274457f4d (1)
	NYMONR031034NeighObliq2117E_180421
	ZBA Submittal Packet1 Merry Hill
	ZBA Submittal Packet1 Merry Hill
	Completed application for area variance - Holmquist, 1 Merryhill Lane
	Picture 8 - Property survey map
	Picture 1 - Trees along Stone Road #1
	Picture 2 - Trees along Stone Road #2
	Picture 3 - Inside of tree-line
	Picture 4 - Example of gap in tree line #1
	Picture 5 - Example of gap in tree line #2
	Picture 6 - Proposed appearance of fence
	Picture 7 - Proposed location of fence

	Holmquist Clarification on Distance


	05 ZBA Referral Packet 16 Ingridshire
	Action=V
	_ags_1bea09a7d6cc4814b34f480203e9f7a2
	NYMONR031035NeighOrtho7641X_180421
	Variance

	06 ZBA Referral Packet 50 Van Voorhis
	Action=V
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	Area Variance Application - signed
	Google map of property with structure drawn
	Land S
	Land Survey with structure drawn
	Location of structure photos
	Neighbor Letter
	Proposed structure

	_ags_61321e01c9a84e628c37921ed2732346
	NYMONR18 (35)

	07 ZBA Referral packet 67 Knollwood
	Action=V
	_ags_e6290175a04e4458a8dab51db0fa72e8
	NYMONR028034NeighOrtho7369X_180423
	67 Knollwood Area Coverage Calculations
	67 Knollwood Dr - area_variance_application
	67 Knollwood Proposed Driveway
	Sheets and Views
	Floor Plan


	67 Knollwood Survey

	08 ZBA Referral Packet 145 Kilbourn
	Binder1
	Binder1
	Action=V
	_ags_2e526dae4e304f5a9fac5a8ad3efbf7b
	NYMONR18 (36)
	New
	20200304115446108
	Drawings
	Oak Hill Cottages- Final with Border Updated 2.26


	Oak Hill Cottages- Final with Border Updated 2.26

	ZBA Submission 030420

	09 ZBA Referral Packet 597 Mendon
	Action=V
	_ags_65b910cc3538492689f632c6aced710f
	NYMONR033035NeighOrtho4222X_180421
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	Rector variance application doc's 10-15-20
	597 Mendon Rd - site plan and elevations 10-15
	angled view of garage and house
	existing old garage
	garage to road view
	road to garage view




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}



